
 

Date: October 7, 2021 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

260-10042021-8613 
For School Psychologists in Winston-Salem Forsyth County School System SY 2021-22 

  

Addendum 1 

1.      Who are the current vendors providing services?  Answer: No current vendors 
2.      Are your current vendors meeting your needs?  Answer: n/a 
3.      What is the anticipated award date? Answer: 11/1/2021 
4.      How will vendors be notified of award? Answer: Vendors will be notified via email. 
5.      Do you anticipate awarding one or multiple vendors? Answer: One 
6.      What are the currently hourly bill rates by vendor? Answer:  $65-$75 per hour 
7.      How many billable hours are in a school day? Answer: 40 hours  
8.      What is the anticipated # of full-time positions? Answer: 3 
9.      Is the vendor expected to have a clinic or local office? Answer: No 
10.  Will assigned candidates have access to materials, supplies, equipment, evaluation kits, 
and protocols provided by your schools? Answer: Yes 
11.  Will assigned candidates have access to computers/laptops and printers provided by 
your schools?  Answer: Yes 
12.  Can pricing increase during the term of the contract?  Answer:  No 
13.  Do you require resumes of potential contracted candidates to be included in our 
submission? Answer: No, but option to submit  
14.  Do you require the candidate license verification to be included in our submission? 
Answer: No, but option to submit 
15.  How many candidates/resumes will you need per discipline? Answer: 3 candidates – 
school psychology only; number resumes will depend on number of viable candidates 
18.  Does the district reimburse for mileage for travel between schools? Answer: Yes 
19.  Will services be provided on site or virtually or a hybrid of both for the 21/22 SY? 
Answer: Onsite. Any adjustments will depend on district guidance in the event of 
school/district closures 
20.  Does the District plan to issue RFPs for other related services?  Answer: No 
information on other related services 
21. We are interested in submitting a proposal for the RFP to provide school psychology services 
to Winston-Salem Forsyth County Schools and was wondering if you will be accepting 
teletherapy services?   Answer: No 

22. Does the district intend to award to a single vendor or to multiple vendors? Answer: Single 
vendor 

23. How many school psychologists (FTE) does the district anticipate needing? Answer: 3 
 



24. Do you require resumes at the time of submission or only upon award? If resumes are 
required upon, would you accept candidates whose NC license is pending upon proposal 
submission? Answer: Resumes not required at time of submission, but you have the option 
to submit. Will accept candidates whose license is pending. 

 

25. Regarding the Confirmation Form (Attachment B), is this form the only form the vendor 
must complete by selecting yes to comply, or does the district require any other separate 
form(s) to be completed or signed upon submission?  Answer: Please submit Attachment B 
along the RFP submission. 

 

26. Regarding the request for a “description of Firms Financial Stability,” do you require the 
vendor to provide a recent copy of financial statements to satisfy this requirement upon 
submission? Answer: Please provide information a copy of your financial statement and 
clearly mark Confidential. 

 

27. When is the anticipated award date and/or contract start date for the RFP service? Answer: 
11/1/2021 

 

28. Will the psychologists have access to materials, supplies, equipment, evaluation tools, and 
protocols provided by the district? Answer: Yes 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

SIGNED__________________________________________DATE 

Please attached signed addendum with your bid. 


